Village of Paw Paw Council Regular Meeting
Monday September 23, 2024, 7 PM
Paw Paw District Library, Community Room
609 W. Michigan Ave, Paw Paw, MI 49079

Reqular Meeting Agenda
1. Call to Order

I1. Pledge of Allegiance

IIL. Roll Call: President Roman Plaszczak; President Pro-Tem Douglas Craddock; Trustees Steve
Richardson, Nadine Jarvis, Nik Martinez, David McQueen, and Donne Rohr.
IV. Approval of Agenda

V. Approval of Minutes:
1. Approval of the minutes from the regular meeting of September 9, 2024

VI. Authorization to Pay Claims September 23" (Craddock, Richardson), October 14™ Qarvis,
Martinez).
VIII. Audience Participation (Limited to 3 minutes per speaker):

IX. Council Member Comments

X. Action Items
1. Pay application No. 18 — Oselka Constructors
Pay Application No. 4 — Five Star Energy Services
Wal Mart Parking Lot Modification and Building Expansion - Site Plan Approval
Award Bids — 2024 Street Program
M-40 project — update and consideration of project options
EGLE Access Agreement
Approve $5 utility credit for Christmas Lights contest participants

NoOUTA W

XI.. Non-Action/Workshop Items

1. Distribution of Audit
2. Collections Services

XIII. Committee Meetings and Reports (committees may have items to bring to council)
Estimated 30 minutes for all with next meeting dates.

» Area Parks & Rec. Board (Jarvis) October 7 - 4:30 PM

e Downtown Development Authority Plaszczak October 21 - 5:30 PM

e Economic and Residential Opportunity (Plaszczak): October 24 - 4 PM

¢ Farmers Market (Martinez): October 16 — 5 PM



» Fire District Board (Craddock):): October 8 -~ 6 PM

» Historical Commission (Plaszczak): TBD

» Housing Commission (Rohr): }: October 15- 3 PM

« Maple Lake Preservation and Improvement (Plaszczak) TBD
+ Planning Commission (TBD): October 3 - 7 PM

+ Wellhead Protection Committee: TBD

* Wine & Harvest Board (Craddock): October 2 - 6 PM

XIII. Council Member Comments
XIV. Manager & Departmental Reports
XV. Adjournment

Notice to Public Attendees
If you would like to speak to the Village Council, please respond during the Public Comment

Period. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes per speaker.




Approval of Minutes




Minutes, Paw Paw Village Council
Regular Meeting, September 9, 2024

The Regular Village Council meeting of Monday, September 9, 2024, convened at
7:00p.m, at the Paw Paw District Library, Community Room. President Plaszczak
presiding.

Present: President Roman Plaszczak, Pro Tem Douglas Craddock (in @7:15pm),
Trustees Steve Richardson, Nadine Jarvis, Nicolas Martinez, David McQueen and
Donne Rohr, Also present: Village Manager Bryan Myrkle, Assistant Manager Ed
Hellwege, Clerk Karla Tacy, Chief of Police Eric Rottman and Director of Public
Services Tim Brandys,

Motion by Martinez with support from Richardson to approve the a nda as
presented. All members present voting yes, motion carried.

Motion by Rohr with support from Martinez to approve ¢
September 9, 2024, in the amount of $345,165.57. All:
motion carried.

Trustee McQueen was pleasantly surprised
went.

and re-enter regular s
McQueen, Jarvis :

enter into a public hearing’ ke comments on the PILOT (payment in licu of taxes)
proposal for Paw Paw Arms , s. Roll call vote; Martinez, Jarvis, McQueen,
Plaszczak, Craddock, Roht and rdson, voting yes, motion carried.

Luke Butler inquired as to when the Paw Paw Arms Apartments were built and if they
generate an income.

Motion by Rohr with support from Richardson to close the public hearing at 7:45pm
and re-enter regular session. Roll call vote; Martinez, Jarvis, McQueen, Plaszczak,
Craddock, Rohr and Richardson, voting yes, motion catried.

Meeting Convened

Members Present

Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes
Approval of Claims

(—ﬁiunci] Member
Comments:
McQueen

Public Hearing-
Vineyard Villas
PILOT Proposal

Paw Paw Arms
PIL.OT Proposal




Minutes, Paw Paw Village Council
Regular Meeting, September 9, 2024
Motion by Craddock with support from Martinez to approve Ordinance 24-03 to
adopt a PILOT (payment in licu of taxes) for Vineyard Villas Apartments at 675
Hazen St. Roll call vote; Richardson, Rohr, Craddock, Plaszczak, McQueen, Jarvis
and Martinez, voting yes, motion carried.

Motion by Martinez with support from Rohr to approve Ordinance 24-04 to adopt
a PILOT (payment in lieu of taxes) for Paw Paw Arms Apartments at 146/150
Lake St. Roll call vote; Richardson, Rohr, Craddock, Plaszczak, McQueen, Jarvis and
Martinez, voting yes, motion carried.

Discussion on the Mather Ct sewer line proposal will continue at the next meeting.

Discussion was held regarding a proposed schedule for creatiot
fiscal year budget. Manager Myrkle would like to implemeit:
Progtam,

Gabe Guimond would like to discuss installing vendir

machines in the Village
Parks. :

No Report.
No Report.

No Report.
No Report.

The Historic Cbmmission ha sarsing for the Prospect Hill Cemetery

Tour.
No Report.

No Report.

The Planning Commission discussed Walmart’s proposed parking lot & building
modifications.

No Report.

Trustee Craddock thanked the PD, DPS and all the volunteers for helping to make
the festival a success,

Action Items:
Ordinance 24-03
Vineyard Villas
PILOT

Ordinance 24-04 Paw
Paw Arms
Apartments PILOT

Mather Court Sewer
Line-Proposal
Non-Action Items:
2025-2026 Proposed
Budget Schedule

Committee Meetings

.. Parks and Rec

DDA

Economic &
Residential
Opportunity
Farmers Market

Fire Board

Historical
Commission

Housing Commission

Maple Lake
Preservation

Planning Commission

Wellhead Protection

Wine & Harvest




Minutes, Paw Paw Village Council
Regular Meeting, September 9, 2024
President Plaszczak notes that he will be discussing Manager Myrkle’s 6-month Council Member
evaluation at the next meeting. He reports Briggs Pond and Maple Lake are down  Comments:

significantly due to lack of rain, Plaszezak
Trustee McQueen inquired as to when the next finance meeting will be held. McQueen |
Trustee Martinez reports he has witnessed several people trip over the uneven Martinez |

bricks in the sidewalk near the amphitheater.
Manager Myrkle was very impressed while attending his first Wine & Harvest Manager Comments
Festival. Warner Vineyards has hired an audio consultant to help miti
concert noise. Myrkle reports the Planning Commission has been
proposed Outdoor Entertainment Ordinance and would like to h
meeting with Council to discuss.

Staff Comments
Rottman

Brandys

attend the next meeting.

Clerk Tacy will be unable to attend the next meeting Tacy

Motion by Craddock with support by_Martlnez { adj ourn the Adjournment

present voting yes, motion cart eting ad_]oumed at 9

Roman Plaszezak
Village President

Karla Tacy
Village Clerk



Action Items




Pay Application No. 18
Oselka Constructors




DESIGN, BIUILD, OPERATE.

September 17, 2024

Mr. Bryan Myrkle, Village Manager
Village of Paw Paw

PC Box 179

111 E. Michigan Avenua

Paw Paw, MI 48079

RE: Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements
SRF No. 5779-01 & 577902
Recommendation for Payment, Pay Application No. 18 — August 2024

Dear Bryan,

Enclosed please find Application for Payment No. 18 for the referenced project from Oselka Constructors
Co., LLC, in the amount of $259,790.23 for work completed through August 2024.

We have reviewed the Application for Payment and recommend the Village approve payment to the
Contractor in the amount specified above.

Michigan Fair Conlracting Center (MFCC) has reviewed and approved the cerlified payroll documents,
which are aftached to this letter and can be included with your disbursement request.

if you have any questions regarding the Recommendation for Payment, please contact us.
Sincerely,

FLEIS & VANDENBRINK ENGINEERING, INC.

Scott Hall, PE
Project Manager

Enclosure(s)

=  Application for Payment No. 18
»  Certified Payroll Approval

2960 Lucerne Drive 88
Grand Rapids, MI 49546
P 616.877.1000

F: 616.977.1005

SABERT Femonmehziaton for Papnant Mo, 18




Contractor's Apphication for Payment

Owmner: Yillage of Paw Paw Owner's Project No,; SRF 5779-01
Engineer: Fleis & Vandenbrink Engineer's Project No.;

Contractor: Osellea Constroctors Co LLC Contractor's Project No.:

Project: WWIP Project Improv,

Contract; WWTP Project Improv.,

Application No.: 18 S Application Date: 9 /572024

Application Period: From 8 /1 /7202 4 to 8/31/2024

Qriginal Contract Price
Net change by Change Orders

Current Contract Price {Line 1 + Line 2)

Total Work completed and materials stored to date

{Surnt of Column G Lump Sum Total and Column 1 Unit Price Total)
5. Retainage '
a 0.10, X

bl LA o

Work Completed
b. 0.10 X Z%cd Stored Materlals
¢ Total Retainage {Line 5.a + Line 5.b)

Amount eligible to date {Line 4 - Line 5.¢)

Less previous payments (Line & from prior application)

Amount due this application

Balance to finish, including retainage (Line 3 -Line 4)

© o N

Contractor's Certification

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:

(1) All previous progress payments raceived from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have
been applled on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work
covered by prior Applications for Payment;

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in sald Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by
this Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all llens, security
interests, and encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner
against any such liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and

{3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordarice with the Contract Documents and is
not defective,

Contractor: Oselka Constyy
Signature: X Date:  9/5/2024
*-n.t:. G
Recommended by Enginser Approved by Owner
By: Bt By:
Title: Project Manager Title:
Date: 9-17-24 Date:
Approved by Funding Agency '
By: By:
Title: Titla:

Date: Date:




Pay Application No. 4 Five
Star Energy Services




May 1, 2024

FINAL PAYMENT REQUEST NQ. 4
For Worlk Completed Through 10/31/2023

QOWNER CONTRACTOR

Village of Paw Paw Five Star Energy Services, LLC
111 E. Michigan Ave W22857055 tnterprise Drive
Paw Paw, Ml 49079 Vernon, W1 53103

RE: Yillige of Paw Paw
Village-Wide Water Service Replacement Project
ACI Project No.: 21-201158

Criginal Contract Amount L4 2,839,150.00
Change Orders $ 0.00
Curreni Conlract Amount $ 2.839,150.00
Work Completed $ 2,839.150.00
Retanage (Relecsad) $ 0.00
Amount Ecmed $ 2,839.150.00
Less Previous Payments 3 2,548,342 48

Amount Due Contractor This Payment S 290,807.52

Please remii payiment directly to fhg eanirachor af fie dddress above.
RECOMMENDED BY: Conbtracior
e ’
e W/””_" A iosr 23 zozif
{(Five Star Energy Services) & manotw, Comrritesd Date
R-ECOMME%D%&D BY: Abonmarche Englneer

8/23/2024

-

C&8y Kandow [Abonmarche) Date
ACCEPTED BY: Owner
[Villoge of Paw Paw) Date

Pleose contact Abonmarche Consulfants of 269.927.2295 with any questions or concerns.
abonmarche.com




TicT ‘panasas Y3 |1y DI Jof S1eaUlBuT [BUOIsS30ld Jo AJB100S [euctieN 8TOZ (3} Sd 1un
juswAed 10) uoiedtjddy s JolrelIucy 079-3 2diE

- B S lwoor - |ooostiesgc S - s |.Og'0ST'sERT . & 00°0ST'6E8'T - § |s[Ea0L 0EaUe) [BWSHO

OF0069E %er 00°000'LE - QCO0LT - 00'081 00'006°E5 00'05T S e3 |ozy uopueqy ‘Ud JalepW|
(00°009°T} %101 .00°000°2LT 00°000°ZLT . |ooogr 0000 BT - 00°00F § e3 | 9zf Jleisu; Usyal tarem| T2
(000002} %201 aoooose - 00000 LT 0042 00°000°ST 00°000°T 5 eJ |5z den puz 1) ‘SIS J3IBM oz
OUGO0'TT -{%66 00'005'09T'T 0000S09T'T - {o0ZZv 00'00S"TLTT 000SL'T s el | oy SOUDPISTY O LOHIVUUG) "SHAIDS JAIRM BIBALd 6T
(00052°TH) %y01  |D00OSLTITT C0DSLTITE © |00TRY CO'D0STLEE 0O0SLT [ e3 [ozy xog pue dois gan3 ar
00'2Z %56 00ELY 0O'ELY - |ooeiy 00O00S 00't S W |oos SSI|UIUBLL YA E LT
00'69L'E - %98 00'TES0T 00 TES'CT 00'IES'0Z oo’k . ot S W |000%T $53)(2U3LL "Yaul T 3 9T
D0'89ETT o jeeT 00°ZET N O0ZET D0'ZET ooosze - {oot 5 ys |bos'ez Yaul & HEM3pIS ST
00°'000°T - %0 - : - 00°000'7 00’7 3 i Joon't B ¥2 39 2u0] Bpng pue G| #T
00°000°'T o fwmo. |- - . R . O0e0's oot g pis |000"T YoU!I ¢ JUIRUON “ISIAl “Wedducd| €T
509017 %8 S6'E6 S5'E6 56'€6 00°00Z'T: 00’7 5 vel Jooz‘T {PAS/CT Oirp) BUIYIRRd PUBH 4
06°08F %0 OT'6T : ODT6I - - CT'6T 00°005% - 00T 5 PAS 005"t you) § ‘oseg aeSelB2y|  IT
oosrbT - - |%e. - oozs . | : 00es - - - 00'25 000051 00T $ #A3 |005"T diD 'sseqans| 0T
00'000T %0 1 : - I oot .- {o0T B H |000°T WY INNS U qn3 6
orser'e o |%E - |oEvs: B 0EVS . |0gYs '0000ST - | 00T $ pAS J00sT way HemMaIpIs 8
0L'886°E %TT BETIS : 0ETTS © . |ogTTs 00°005Y R S pAs |005'Y woy ‘g L
S9ZTZT =S SE'/24'8 S8 /RL'S BEIN] ocO'000'0T - Co'T 3 PAS | 000°0T paiipoly v 3dAL ‘uciieioisay ados 9
000 . %0 - y = L ooes - s BT m _u>u 0s _mmon_m_n_ _u:mm_.__:u:mI [BLR1B|A; pElRUNUEIUQYD ZEH-UON <
{00 005 9y, %yee © [000DOYE ’ o ooGYs 00'891 00005 LE .| noroos s E1E uopesisantl ‘aaIaag 1998 14
{oorarz) - |weve 00992 0oeye - - 00'8tZ 00°00T 7l oot 5 e3 oot uLo4 Aru3 Jo 1By £
= %007 Qo'000'sz - . D0°000'ST 00T [ A 00000'sT S IANST [T alres] SuiureiLiey| z
- %00T . | 00°0G0°C0T - - Q0°000°00T : 00000001 00000001 5 Wns1 |t D0D'00TS "Xel ‘Uonezi|iqoiA] T

yT/i0/s0 aeq uonRex|ddy £2/18/0T o3 [£a[\1774% oy pouad uoped)ddy OO oN uoped||ddy
12a(0)d Walade|day 231035 J8qe, apm-aderia QIR[UED

129f0ld JURLLIROR|HSY F0IABS JaeM FPIM-BSENA spalolg

v/N oN 1eloud sJojprnucy ITT “Seauas ABIaUT J3S 2AlY sopeRuo)
gTT0e-TE —oN pafolg sJsaudu3 *SU| SIURYNRSUOD Bydleiuogy gauidus
YN -op paiolg 58umg Meg Med 20 sBe[lIA aumg

uawAey Joj uonedijddy s jolesuoy oM 9214 HU[ - S1EWNIST s5aI501d



e T "PasIEsEE SWEL |y 30I(3 102 s45aUIBLT |2uIssajeld 10 A1Bog [eucheN 8107 (3} SUd uun
wsuAzg 1o uopesnddy 510198503 0Z9-3 a0

1 000ST'6E8'2 ¢ § [sIe10L 1aloig
2Pl grafupLy PURIDEDNO) S WS

- $ - 8T -~ - &1 - . § § JsimioL 1opio odueyy

¥e/To/s0 @1e(q uonesddy £Z/TE/0T o1 zzfot/zt ol ‘poya4 uonedyddy +00 TGN URREMdHY
173l044 1Rwsze|doy 32195 131 apLn-o8e), spenuao)

1390 Walwase|day I2IAIRS JFIBAR SPI-2S8IA mosfold

v/N roN 1[04 540198400 T “seauas ASIaU3 Jes aAld Hl LT o
SIT0E-1E "ON P3fosd s saau8ug U TR NSUND BLPIBWILCOY waauBug
viN o 1aloid s BuUmp med med 2o Be(lIA LAUMD

JewAey Joy uonedjddy s Jopeuody YoM 93tl4 1IU - 2]ewsy ssalgold



Wal Mart Parking Lot
Modification and Building
Expansion - Site Plan Approval




williams&works

engineers | surveyors | planners

MEMORANDUM

To: | Paw Paw Village Council
Date: | September 19, 2024
From: | Tricia Anderson, AICP
RE: | Walmart Parking Lot Modification and Building Expansion

Background. At the September 5", 2024 meeting, the Planning Commission forwarded a
recommendation to the Village Council for the approval of the site plan for some parking lot
modifications and a small building expansion for Walmart, located at 1013 S. Kalamazoo Street
(PPN: 80-600-013-15). According to the applicant, the proposed modifications to the parking lot
and building entrance would allow more efficient and convenient pick-up of online shopping
orders.

549 Ottawa Avenue NW, Grand Rapids, M1 49503 (616) 224-1500 williams-works.com



Paw Paw Village Council
September 19, 2024
Page 2

The subject parcel is comprised of 19.53 acres and is located within the B-2, General Business
zoning district. The new online order pick-up spaces are planned within the existing parking lot
in the southeast corner of the parking lot on the west side of the building.

Procedures. The Village Council has been provided with the application, sife plan, architectural
renderings, our memorandum from the September 5™, 2024 Planning Commisison meeting, and
the draft meeting minutes from that meeting, containing Planning Commission's
recommendation and associated conditions.

Chapter 42, Zoning, Article V, Section 42-402, Site Plan Review and Approval, of the Village of
Paw Paw Code of Ordinances, gives authority to the Village Councll in offering a final approval,
denial or tabling of the request in parts f, and g. stated below:

f. Village council approval or disapproval. The village council shalf have the
function and power to approve or disapprove the site plan subject to
compliance with such modifications and conditions as may be deemed
necessary to carry out the purpose of these regulations and other ordinances
or resolutions of the village.

g. Request by council of additional council approval. The village council shalf
have the function and power to request additional professional review from the
village attorney, engineering consultant and/or planning consuitant and/or
planning consuffant, and the applicant shall be responsible for any and all
charges incurred therefor.

Recommendation. At the September 23, 2024 meeting, we would encourage the Village
Council to consider comments provided in the application materials, our memorandums, and
any comments made at the meeting by the applicant, Village Manager, and any others present.
Based on the findings that the Site Plan Review standards are either met or can be met with
further revisions, we are recommending that the Village Council offer an approval of the
site plan for the improvements to the parking lot and minor building expansion for
Walmart, located at 1013 S. Kalamazoo Street, subject to the conditions recommended by the
Planning Commission below, along with any others deemed necessary:

1. Prior to the issuance of any permits, the applicant shall have paid all application, permit,
reimbursable escrow, and other fees related to the request.

2. The approved site plan shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local
requirements. Copies of all applicable permits shall be submitted from the appropriate
approving authorities stating that the minimum requirements have been met.

3. No or construction demolition shall occur until zoning and building permits have been
issued.

4. The Village Fire Depariment shall review all plans and approve the parking lot
modifications and building expansion for compliance with the Fire Code, prior to the i




Paw Paw Village Council
September 19, 2024
Page 3

5. The applicant shall apply for sign permits for all proposed signage, as applicable.

6. The applicant shall submit a revised site plan that contains the missing dimensional
information (drive aisle widths, parking space depths, bulding expansion dimensions and
area) that complies with Section 42-404 of the Zoning Ordinance, for review and
approval by the Zoning Administrator, prior to the issuance of zoning or building permits
associated with the proposed improvements.

7. The applicant shall submit a revised architectural rendering that complies with Section
Sec. 42-225, Building Design Requirements,

As always, please contact us if you have any questions.




williams&works

engineers | surveyors | planners

MEMORANDUM

To: | Village of Paw Paw Planning Commission
Date: | August 30, 2024
From: | Tricia Anderson, AICP

Site Plan Review — Walmart Parking Lot Modification and Building Expansion

RE: | y099 5, Kelamazoo 5

Background and Request. Kaveh Ipakchian, of
CESCO, on behalf of Walmart, has submitted an
application for site plan review for some parking = 1y

lot modifications and a small building expansion e, NEESETIRESS
for Walmart, located at 1013 S. Kalamazoo ?
Street (PPN: 80-600-013-15). The proposed
modifications to the parking lot and building
entrance would allow more efficient and
convenient pick-up of online shopping orders.
The subject parcel is comprised of 19.53 acres
and is located within the B-2, General Business
zoning district. The new online order pick-up
spaces are planned within the existing parking
lot in the southeast corner of the parking lot on
the west side of the building.

=
IFTEN, LARUK
DOMNALD W

The Planning Commission is being asked to T AT

forward a recommendation the the Village e o AMERICAN

Council on the approval, with or without L5 L row .
conditions, or denial of the request. Action by the Planning Commission may also be postponed
if it collectively feels that the site plan requires additional attention. The purpose of this
memorandum is to present our analysis of the submittal pursuant to the Village of Paw Paw

Zoning Ordinance requirements.

The site plan provides details related to the following improovements:

1. Restriping of existing parking spaces to delineate pick-up only parking.

2. Bollards and signage at each pick-up parking space.

3. Striping and signage for additional pedestrian crossing of drive aisles between the
building expansion and the pick-up parking.

4. Expansion of existing building for storage of online pick-up orders.

549 Ottawa Avenue NW, Grand Rapids, Ml 49503 (616) 224-1500 williams-works.com



Village of Paw Paw Planning Commission
August 30, 2024
Page 2

Figures 2 and 3 below depict the minor modifications proposed in connection with this project.

Site Plan Review. The site plan was reviewed pursuant to the standards listed in Section 42-
402 of the Village of Paw Paw Zoning Ordinance, as well as compliance with other referenced
sections of the Zoning Ordinance. Because of the minor nature of the modifications, the
Planning Commission will find that many site plan elements that would normally be required for
review are not applicable. We note that the site plan submittal is complete enough for our
review, however, the following information should be submitted on a revised plan set.

1. Building dimensions — the proposed expansion is minor, however, we are unable to
locate dimensions or an area measurement for the proposed expansion.

2. Drive aisle and parking space depth dimensions are not provided on the plan.

Building elevation renderings for the proposed building expansion have not been

provided.

@



Village of Paw Paw Planning Commission
August 30, 2024
Page 3

Site Plan Review Standards. Section 42-402(4) provides the standards for site plan approval.
These standards and our comments are provided below:

a) The vehicular transportation system shall provide for circufation throughout the site and
for efficient ingress and egress fo all parts of the sife by fire and safety equipment.

Remarks: The drive aisles are shown on the plan, however, to ensure that efficient
vehicle movements will be maintained on the site, the dimensions must be shown to
ensure that they meet Section 42-404 (see Figure 4).

0” (Paralel parking) 12 8 3 20 28

3010 53 feat 13 9 20 33 53
{diagonal}

54 to 74 fest 18 k] 21 32 60
{diagonal}

7510 90 fast 25
{diagonal}

e e e e e e e s

The Planning Commission may find that this standard may be met upon the
submittal of revised plans showing drive aisle dimensions.

b) Pedestrian walkways shall be provided as deemed necessary by the planning
comimission for separating pedestrian and vehicular traffic.

Remarks: The site plan proposes several new areas of striping and sighage for ;
additional pedestrian movemens.

The Planning Commission may find that this standard is met.

¢) Recreation and open space areas shall be provided in alf multiple-family residential
developments.

Remarks: This standard is not applicable to this request.

d) The sife plan shall comply with the district requirements for minimum floor space, height
of building, lot size, vard space, density and all other requirements as set forth in this
chapter, unless otherwise provided.

Remarks: This standard is not applicable to this request. i

e) The requirements for fencing, walks, and other protective barriers shall be complied with
as provided in this [chapter] and as deemed appropriate by the planning commission.




Village of Paw Paw Planning Commission
August 30, 2024
Page 4

Remarks: No fencing, walkways or other types of barriers are proposed, therefore, this
standard is not applicable.

f) The site plan shall provide for adequate storage and loading space for the use therein.

Remarks: No new loading areas are proposed, therefore, this standard is not
applicable.

g) Security measures shall be provided as deemed necessary by the police chief for
resident protection in all multiple-family residential developments.

Remarks: This standard is not applicable.

h) Fire protection measures shall be provided as deemed necessary by the fire chief in
conformance with all applicable laws of the state for the protection of residents and/or
occupants of the structures.

Remarks: The Planning Commission may wish to defer to the Fire Department on
whether or not this standard is met.

This standard may be met upon review and approval by the Fire Department.

i) The site plan shall comply with all requirements of the applicable zoning district unless
otherwise provided.

Remarks: The areas noted earlier in this report will need to be addressed in order for this
standard to be deemed met.

This standard may be met upon the review and approval of revised plans
containing information pertaining to the missing dimensions as noted In this
report.

Recommendation. At the September 5, 2024 meeting, we recommend that the Planning
Commission consider comments provided in this report, and any comments made at the
meeting by the applicant, Village Manager, and any others present. Based on the findings that
the Site Plan Review standards are either met or can be met with further revisions, we are
recommending that the Planning Commission forward a favorable recommendation to
the Village Council for the approval of the site plan for the improvements to the parking
lot and minor building expansion for Walmart, located at 1013 S. Kalamazoo Street,
subject to the recommended conditions below, along with any others deemed necessary:

1. Prior to the issuance of any permits, the applicant shall have paid all application, permit,
reimbursable escrow, and other fees related to the request.




Village of Paw Paw Planning Commission
August 30, 2024
Page 5

2. The approved site plan shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local
requirements. Copies of all applicable permits shall be submitted from the appropriate
approving authorities stating that the minimum requirements have been met.

3. No or construction demolition shall occur until zoning and building permits have been
issued.

4. The Village Fire Department shall review all plans and approve the parking lot
modifications and building expansion for compliance with the Fire Code, prior to the |

5. The applicant shall apply for sign permits for all proposed signage, as applicable.

6. The applicant shall submit a revised site plan that contains the missing dimensional
information (drive aisle widths, parking space depths, bulding expansion dimensions and
area) that complies with Section 42-404 of the Zoning Ordinance, for review and
approval by the Zoning Administratar, prior to the issuance of zoning or building permits
associated with the proposed improvements.

As always, please contact us if you have any questions.




OFFICE USE ONLY
Fee: $300 plus $100 per hr over 3 hours. Parcels over 1 acre

require $700 escrow with application. Date Rec'd
Escrow agreement required. Fee Rec'd
Receipt #

Hearing date

N A
Established 1859

Site Plan Review Application

Kaveh Ipakchian kaveh.ipakchian@cesoinc.com 517.404.1164
Applicant’s Name Email Telephone Number
13060 0ld U.S5. 27 Ste. D Dewitt, MI 48820
Applicant’s Address City, State Zip Code

Property Owners (if different from the Applicant)

Name: Walmart Real Estate Business Telephone: ¢79321-2183

Does the title holder know of this application and consent to its submittal? ¥ Yes  [INo

Property Address: 1013 S. Kalamazoo St.; Paw Paw, MI 49079

80-_47 - 600 - 013 - 15 19.53 B2
Parcel ID Number Parcel Size (acres) Zoning District

Legal Description: *See Page 4 for description below

Proposed use of the property: (B-2)Use will remain the same

Are there any plat restrictions or easements? If so, please explain No.

Number of structures Area of structures Number of housing units

Applicant’s standing (interest) in the site (check one):

[] Property Owner [] Purchaser [] Tenant/Lessee Other Interest

Site Plan Review Application Rev 4/26/18 )




Fee: $300 plus $100 per hr over 3 hours. Parcels over 1 acre
require $700 escrow with application.
Escrow agreement required.

Why is a site plan is required for this project?

[] Construction of a new building other than a single or two-family residence or a building that
is accessory to such a use.

Construction of an addition of 1,000 S.F. or greater to a building other than a single or two-
family residence or buildings accessory to them

[] Construetion, use or establishment of a parking or storage area or expansion of existing
parking lots of one thousand (1,000) square feet or more or ten {10%) percent over 12 months
whichever is less,

[ ] Special Land Use

[] Substantial change in use or class of use

[] The erection of, or addition to, any major utility service facilities, including towers,
substations, pump stations or similar facilities.

In addition to this application, you must submit 11 copies of the site plan along with drawings or
sketches of the exterior and elevations, and/or perspective drawings of the building or
structures under consideration. Planning Commission meetings are typically held the first
Thursday of each month. Village Council meetings are typically held the second and fourth
Monday of each month. Approved site plans shall commence construction within a period of
12 consecutive months after date of approval by the Village Council or the site plan shall be
deemed expired.

Certification
I, the undersigned, acknowledge that approval of this site plan by the Paw Paw Village Council
constitutes and agreement with the Village of Paw Paw and all improvements and obligations
indicated herein shall be completed in a good and workmanlike manner, acceptable to the
Village, within the times specific by ordinance.

I certify that all statements made above and in attached documents submitted to the Village of
Paw Paw related to this application are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and that if
found to be in etror, any decision of the Village based upon the contents of this application may
be void.

Owner/Agent Signature Date

Site Plan Review Application Rev 4/26/18 2




9/17/24

Village of Paw Paw

Planning Department

Village Hall, 111 E. Michigan Ave
Paw Paw, MI 49079

Attn: Bryan Myrkle, Village Manager
RE: Walmart Expansion, 1013 S Kalamazoo St, Paw Paw, M| 49079, Site Plan Review Response
Dear Mr. Myrkle:

We are in receipt of your planning commission agenda dated 09/05/2024 for the above-reference project,
to which we provide the following responses. Your comments are reiterated below with corresponding
responses for each. Please review these responses, along with revised drawings attached at your earliest
convenience.,

1) Prior to the issuance of any permits, the applicant shall have paid all application, permit,
reimbursable escrow, and other fees related to the request.
Response: Acknowledged we will comply.

2} The approved site plan shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local
requirements. Copies of all applicable permits shall be submitted from the appropriate
approving authorities stating that the minimum requirements have been met.
Response: Acknowledged we will comply.

3) No or construction demolition shall occur until zoning and building permits have been
issued.
Response: Acknowledged we will comply.

4) The Village Fire Department shall review all plans and approve the parking lot
madifications and building expansion for compliance with the Fire Code, prior to the i
Response: Acknowledged, sent via email on 9/17.

5) The applicant shall apply for sign permits for all proposed signage, as applicable.
Response: Acknowledged we will comply.

6) The applicant shall submit a revised site plan that contains the missing dimensional
information (drive aisle widths, parking space depths, building expansion dimensions and
area) that complies with Section 42-404 of the Zoning Ordinance, for review and
approval by the Zoning Administrator, prior to the issuance of zoning or building permits
associated with the proposed improvements.
Response: See revised plan OGP-2 attached that shows all requested dimensions and square
footage of building.

7) (This item was added during the planning commission meeting) Provide a new elevation for the
exterior of the expansion to break the building up visually.
Response: Seerevised plan A2- Detail 1 attached.



Page 2 of 2

We greatly appreciate your partnership through your prompt review of these responses and for working
with us and Walmart to gain sfte plan approval as soon as possible, so construction may begin on this
project.

Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

s

Kaveh Ipakchian, PE

Senior Project Manager
Kaveh.ipakchian@cesoinc.com
(517) 404-1164

cc: Kaveh Ipakchian




Legal Description:

*1462-A1 13-3-14 1588-267,268 1589~999 COM AT SE COR OF SEC,TH N 0 DEG 34f51"W
ALG W SEC L 1277.89 FT, TH N 46 DEG 20'41"W ALG SWLY L OF S LAGRAVE ST 563.18
FT TO BEG, TH S 73 DEG 46721"W 404.10 FT, TH S 16 DEG 13'39"E 205.08 FT, TH
56.55 FT ALG THE ARC OF A 415.0 FT RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT, SAID CURVE HAS A
CHORD BEARING S 12 CEG 19'26"E 56.31 FT,T H S 61 DEG 01704"E 101.85 FT, TH S
28 DEG 5B756"W (ALSO REC’'D AS S 29 DEG 33747"W) 222.83 FT, TH N 668 DEG 16748"W
(ALSO REC’D AS N €7 DEG 41'57"W) ALG NLY L OF M 40 HWY 121.0 FT, TH N 21 DEG
43712"E 139.84 FT, TH N 0 DEG 467"46"W 87.28 FT, TH N 16 DEG 13’38"W 226.68 FT,
TH N 15 DEG (09'01"W 67.20 FT, TH S 73 DEG 46’21"W 102.82 FT, TH 18.06 FT ALG
THE ARC OF A 11.5 FT RADIUS CURVE TC THE LEFT, SAID CURVE EAS A CHORD BEARING
S 28 DEG 46'21"W 16.26 FT, TH S 16 DEG 1373%"E 8.50 FT, TH S 73 DEG 46'21"W
38,0 FT, TH W 16 DEG 13'38"W 606.21 FT, TH N 73 DEG 46’21"FE 38.0 ¥T, TH S 16
DEG 13’ 39%"E 8.50 FT, TH 18.0¢6 FT ALG THE ARC OF A 11.5 FT RADIUS.

Site Plan Review Application Rev 4/26/18 4




14

| 15 | 16 |

19 20 2 22

Frg
iy g,

Wi,

;
0,75

Hegg b
Iy

0

A WALARE UE SEALS
FIGHT SN WITH BHEAY AWAY
pagt

= NEW WALLUAT DLLE P AT

G I BELACAWAY POST

PLAGE MW WALLART BLE
PICKUR RIGH 5060 ON10
EXISTING BHEAKARAY FOST

[

PICKUP DIRECTIONAL

SIGNAGE PLAN

GAAIIE SCALE N FEST
T

REVISIONS [ BY

PICKUP EXTERIOR SIGN SCHEDULE

DESCRIPTION DIMENSIONS QUANTITY
WA PACER LT
VIR A AT

TIATI EPACEE AEAD

RESEEl WA
AL LT PAARACY BIGHT

P LI PAAACY LT
S0P HARKF O GREER G

LR AL

s

IGHE 1MIER.

AT T

Fo e

R STAGHT
PR RGHT

TR BANER RO LCNTTHG
AR

TENFORRAY PARR19 S0 T
D AL

1013 § KALAMAZQO STREET

STORE #4438

PAW PAW, MI 49079
WALMART INC.
BENTONVILLE, AR

Exiseuc urw e,

4.0 £127T140 UTH 118 SERVEG WALMART, WALMART'S PRDERTY, OR ACLIACENT DEVELOPAENTS BAALL

% Walmart

VY PRGICT Gt MAHT)_ vk, PHOGHA

P, MITBIST7.01 P P

AT




u | L

BEAE i

e neme

CONTRALTOR.

PRCA 0 DEMCLITION. 1 THE COMTRACTCSNY AE§PORSIRLATY 10 CALL P 51
BRI LGN AN ABAMGCHUENT, THE CONTHACTER 1§ REAPCNGELE 1

CONTRALTOR AL MANTARY AL
SHALL BE ATAIVED 1Y IE UNERS OF THE SULDNGSPOPERTIES

TOM B8 BT T TR, IRANAGE TLTES, PAVRUINT CRLETE, AL I RIPARED 10 4 CONTEN
A 1k 1 e
A TESAET Ko U THE VR RN COR

CONT UGS ALCESS 3k I NANTARNTD Ta T L

U EONTRACTON B ALSONTELL F R PROVI IO THATFI CORTHOL. AL TRAFTIC CONTAEL NEASUTES SULL BE I ACCORGANCE Wil STATE
EEPARTUEAT OF TRANBPOHTATION RECULATIONS A0 LDEAL REGLEATICNS.

THE CONTRACTON SHALL ONTAM AL PESMITS 08 AL SITT OEVYLOPVIENT WORK, PAY AL FEE'S FGH PERITE AAD CHICH, AL COVIRNIG
ATHOTES SPECFICATIONS FOR BT hGT LMITED 10, 0 TTERS, SAUEAALR POUES. A2 ITHER STILCTLRES,INCALENG THE AEUDVAL O

JOMEME,
o acosiskR FEBI gt e

SITE NOTES

L COMSLY Wi ALL VILLAGE RECHILATIONS A3 STANCARES
FR T

[CONTRAC 10 5L RETTA ™0 TWE ARCHITCTURAL PLANS T COORDINATE ACTISS POWT) 440 €1 [YATIONS, REFTR 10 AREHITECTURAL PLANS. O8I
EXACT LOCATIoN3 203 CINEIGSICHS OF 00N, ENTHY KA, CANOFY, AND EANPY DV

L TS BALL BE THE e

DUILDOIG AS APPLCADLE, LK.

ALSHOWN, Kl LIARAIGS SHALL COMLY o o
TRATFC CONT DEVIES (MATED;,

1 '

EFER T MECRANGAL PLARS FGA EGHPMENT LAYONT

OGP IMPROVEMENT PLAN

MPROVEMENTS LEGEND
EXISTING
P TOA TGP SURVERFOH LA BTG FEATURES LSGEND
i — - WG
wvon oo
PROPOSED
SAVENENT KA
@ MEW FICHLS B2ACE EOUNT
s
- .
| Em— AL
| T

GENERAL [MPROVEMENT NOTES:

1 AL EXHTIG UTLITES SKALL FEWAR,

k

2 AL EXISTRED PAYENENT A PAVEMENT WARSINGS SHALL REMAN

1 RECER TOALTATNSPS GUATVEY DR ENIETING EASEMENTS.

(O conED HOTES:

PN,

2 RN
REFRTGHED.

3, EXTING CROSWALN PAVELIENT MARKING T0 AELAN AKC BE
REFALSNED,

ERISTOND PICH KA. ST N IASE T BE REMGVED

EXITING CART GORAL T0 B NELOCATED AT THE QISCRETION OF THE
106t MARALER,

EXITING BELLAAD 0 BE REAATVER FOW FICHLP PATH.

PRPED AT HENE FC5 PEOESTIIANS STAAGE (113)

PRPGIED LEAT POLE A2 BASE, REFET0 PIIGHETI Pt Y
aTHERS,

VHCSPSED PIEAP #ARRING S5 W11 POST AN 90U

(OPGAED CHGSS ALK PAVEUEAT WHAPS,

FHCASED PRI AT 0 LGHT POLE,

L APPRGBATE LOCATIGN OF FIGPOSED DELSLE DUCH (TH
OVERHEAD GANGS EFEA TOARCHTEGTLAAL FLAYG

P r—
. A LG L TDREMAS

15 XTI FRE DT KD OLLAAES 10 AU

T EATG SE3H AN POST 10 LA,

. X G S 105 ek

1. EXPOSED FOUPOATE, EFER TO CAATING PLAK D SHEET OOR2 |

T PROPRED nARRAL ALFER TO GG BAEET FOl DETAL

REVISIONS | BY

CESO

wuv.snaelz.sen

SITE PLAN

TRETE

pTrT——

X FCTHICA, #1400 SO FECTREAL 00,
11, REFZR 10 CAKNAL SUBVEY PRUVDSD B GEGS, WG

PARKING DATA
S AHJ PARKING WALMART PARKING | REGULAR PARKING | OPD PARKING STALLS [ ADA PARKING STALLS|  CART CORRAL TOTAL STALLS TOTAL PARKING
REQUIRED REQUIRED STALLS PROVIDED PROVIDED PROVIDED (VAN | STALLS PROVIDED FROVIDED RATIO
ALVART BAOWG 5 |1 ] ] s ) e A A [T
TG 3T ) W
{159 130 ¢ OF Qs PLOR e seimesy w " " u w01
AREN
FRGRCSED 11 At W ]
{15910 2 GF GO RL.GGR fos s 15y ™ “ ] u e s
AREN)
TTLILARLE FLGGR AAEA 8 I, B OROMAT G SOV % O A, 1 PR BEET
2] EXISTING PARKING COAINTS ATTE BASED 0% ORURINAL LU TRUCTION PLANS 47D A REVIEW OF AVALABLE ACRAL PROTUGARTS.
EG WY & Vb et
| E R ETD
BENCHMARK
L Warllcal Daturr: NAVDBE

ortend trom GRS Ot rvutions

1013 8 KALAMAZOO STREET
PAW PAW. MI 43079

WALMART INC.
BENTONVILLE, AR

STORE # 4439

Walmart

0GP MPADUEMENT LAY

OGP-2.0

101 P P, MID) CIVR i LTS1T_3OIF s | 27004 - baren s




L |

Lz |

1 Isee ocp
IDETAL

— -

BERE T eI

OGP DETAIL

BNE 12 1T

s e
e

P TORGRAPH ACERT EXETIG TORCSRAPYY AS
O 1 A T EXELP 0 € FAAE AR AT 45 EXPEMEE . 0POHAPE SLAVEY T AVEGISTEALD LD FHVE YD
280 SLSWT 1101 E DNIER FOR REVEW

3 CONSTRUCTION BHALL COMPLY WITK Al AFPICALE GOVERNNG CUOES AND UE CONSTRLETED 10 SA0E.

. A D1 0 A TEAWS L CONCHTIONS A3 OUTLIEL N I 5ok O AFPLCABE ITATEGINENA P DL, PERAT PO

n cogu 1 FoaT kAL,

[ oI

7. COORINATE GRADES AT IO ENTRES WITHARCHTEGTLRAL TLAKD

LF 10 REUAN AE BE TIE CONTRAC LITY To REPAR ANIOH
REPLACE TORER AT T 1008 BETTER PRGA TODAAGE

B AL TUPSOR MUIST BE RENCHED BEFURE FLL MATERIAL 4 PLACED

€ ST L3 TR ALY 15 om0 S s OEACEUENT AL
A SOL TAEATH GLOTECNEAL EXGREET:

11 STORMPPE SHALL IE A5 FOLLGHS LILESS DTHETMIGE NUTED

e [PPSR ——
z 7o B rT—
wnny [ETEN [E — o o
SRS
commio | MU | e | ez | v
GREDUAL s
e e P f— T
8 P

E & 1,074 MY 5L UNLES OTHERWESE NUTED, COMRECT AL DOAWSPOLTS AND
ARCHITECTLIAL PLANG FOH S0R3RD.T ANE HOCF LEADEH LOCAI IF. FROVDE

M. RODFDUNS, X Te T

LITY NOTES

1. THE CONTRACION [ SPECICALLT CAUTINED THAT THE LOCATICN ARGYOR ELEVATICN OF EXISTIG UTILTIES A5 SHIAN 0% THESE FLANS 5 BGED.
(GNBECO00 OF THE VAREAIS A 7Y COWPANGES, AL WHERE POSSHAE. UEASUISFLIENTS TAKEH 4 THE FIELE, THE INFERIAT Oh 1§ HO' 10 B2
RELED £ A5 BEN EXALT O COMPLETE

HESPDSISLITY 0 1H CONTHAZION 10 HELOCATE AL EMS 143 WILITILS WREK CDWLIET A1 1

. e 051 To TE cune,

L ALPLLUATENA B LS

£ CONTAACION SHALL COOIIRATL il AL UTLITY HE CONTIACIOR St
CONUST ALL RECARED TESTS 10 THE SATISFACTIGH OF THE DANERS BSTCT)

T CONTRACTON SHALL MUTEY THE T[T ATHGRITY™S WSPECTORS 72 HOURS 855D CORECTING T0 A ENSTING LI

1 UNGERGROURD LIS SHALL B INSTALLED, WSPFCTED AN APPROVTT) BEFORE ACKFALANG

4 LY TR i
n RERR LG TLTY LOGATIONS, SERVICE SLZE1 T0 86 DETERVINED IY ARCIIFECT,

® BENCHMARK
Vortical Datuy NAVDBL.
Darivad from GPS Obssrvanivs

OGP IMPROVEMENT PLAN

REVISIONS | BY

IMPROVEMENTS LEGEND

EXISTING

AEFER T0 AL VA NG SUAWEY FOR Fi EXSTIG FEATURES LEGEND
—— e MAGHCONTOMN

NG ConI D4
BTG GRATE

PFROPOSED

s
T o

FRUHED G ELEVATIN

ALK O Gl ELEVATICN

207 OF CLAS ELEVATION
FRIBHED GRASE ELEVATION
AT ERSTIG ELEVATIGN
SLLPE ADN

) e
GENERAL IMPROVEMENT NOTES:
| AL BAGTRGUTLTES L e

3 ALLEXISTING PAVEVEST AND PAVEMENT MARSSIGH SHALL REWAN

3. REFERTOATAINEPS SUTVEY FO EXTIHG EASEWENTS,

) CODED NOTES:

CESO

1013 § KALAMAZOO STREET

PAW PAW. M| 48079

WALMART INC.
BENTONVILLE, AR

STORE # 4439

Walmart

B

EATRG UILIIES

TN MATER

iV, PHOGRAMY 4

T 01 P P,




I 2 3 4 5 7 3 E 10 1 12 13 15 16 17 18 19 2 21
REVISIONS | 8Y
A o aud b
B
c “CALLINSIGN® “INFORMATIONAL SIGH" "PICKUP BANNER" “TEMPORARY SIGN*
;
7 o HEE CESO
Ceraaino.aen
E
"STALL DESIGNATION SIGN™
E
b Saane TUSE BcAx swr veT
G
“DIRECTIONAL SIGNS"
— (LEFT, STRAIGHT, RIGHT)
H
pantDENGEar G panTIDEHGERD 0
| S (OEATOWS e G G =
o cH..
©
—] =
=) 7]
g
i oy p— - a0 omosBo Qg =
Fi T - e G (VL Pl ARG - M Floo
CTRACS B E 10 P RLPAR BUIS AELT DR PANT = 1 2= =z 4
el g B ==
— L SElx=
£ LrFE3
=
"DIRECTIONAL RESERVED SIGNS" Sezl2E
L (LEFT, STRAIGHT, RIGHT) H] Lo =S I|E i
, STRAIGHT, | N a o 2alEm
oy ' '
= I I
= s 10 5o et
! : > e R e
El i oyt
y m LU CHOSs s Nk ADER, CO0E. - )
- i S — 3
N : m
— 10 SITE FLAN FOR LAYOUT. HEFER 0 GAADIMG PLAN FOR ELEVATICKS. —
4 CONCRETE RAMP AND HANDRAIL a
T —
0 PARKING STALL 18' ANGLED W
p i
A8 0N
Y
ity
] PICKUIP* SINAGE oz
e
aiE
a NOTE TO CONTRACTOR: LT ]
REFERENCE SIGN SCHEDULE ON EE

ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR QUANTITIES
[

LT
0GP DETAL SHEET 1

OGP-3

W PGB CTRINA MART: GriaL PHGGAALR

. MIZDIS17.01 P P, MPIEIVR Picn UATE3517_-DTL b

73624 - Maryn s




SITE PLAN EXISTING PYLON SIGN - 1 | EXISTING PYLON SIGN - 2 EXISTING SIGNAGE SCHEDULE GENERAL NOTES
HGMATE LOCATION T:T_:E_ nnEL e _snhur-.i TarA R [ G N ANDWILL RE TAREN CARE Y P

- P REmTRICTIONS

THE DUILDING WAS PARTED N 301 A3 PART OF EARLY FB PANT.
MLLET

[ ALLOWED SIGHAGE 8F THERS 1§ HO SIGNAGE LS 1K FOm,
s oL e s 2sart
- vammnc ipeoczan e

e
S

PUMP HOUSE AND WATER TANK

10 REAR ELEVATION

S —
PUMP HOUSE
RIGHT ELEVATION

T

LS MG CHARL R
FENCL T2IWT 1 OABILD
LI 103 CLARTY

L
BALE AND PALLET
SIDE ELEVATION, TYP

BALE AND PALLET
FRONT ELEVATION

PUMP HOUSE AND WATER TANK

TOTAL GIDE SGRAGE

TSI

T

@ LEFT ELEVATION

?

AT T [
) | o s COLOR LEGEND
Fhnup 1 un e

Giocary & Prarmacy I T

e I 7

Paracy vt 1 A v

Aoy owe e

Sy Adrana 11013) 1w v

TOTAL FRONT SiGMAGE

[T AAAL ¥ GV THT IGHARE

Fraimacy e T TR WAL v W 6

BE

R
O

8

6 Frwr 5 Jrww

PUMP HOUSE AND WATER TANK
FRONT ELEVATION

Tt

EMGVE EXSTING PAEGAST AP, AT
BALE AND PALLET STORAGE. REPLACE
WITH Futl COVERAGE PRE-FiSED
METAL COPHG SYSTEM 0C TOVERIFY i
SITE TV, R 0502 I

BALE AND PALLET REAR ELEVATION

METAL FAGCUA PANEL
PRE AR

.S& f.w ..
O:F /. /
n!.cﬁ.ni.ci.z__:_.axcv ME
PRCTMBELLY | SLDRDOOGR, TV
VENGGR pringe REFLopo

A G B
TOREMAN

RIGHT ELEVATION

T

)

WALHEC | FROTO

PAW PAW, M|
1013, 5 KALAMAZOO STREET. PAW PAW, M, 49073
STCRE NO. 04438733

Wealmart g

JoE NuvEER

ISSUE BLOCK

I
GHEGRED BY S

oA v T

IWTE oLl vt

DOCUMLNT DATE. 011324

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS
AND DETAILS

EXT

A2




w e N G R W N

R T N L - = U S T N = T e
W RN R O W o N oW R W N P O

NN
nn

NN
~ O

of#

Rstoviticd 1050
Village of Paw Paw
Planning Commission Regular N]eetmg
Thursday, September 5,i024 |
MEETING MINUTES T
I Call to Order L
Chair Larson called the meeting to orgii"tla}_.,at._7:00 pm.

. Roll Call

PRESENT: KATHY.LARSON, CHAR .
MICHAEL PIOCH; VICE CHAIR -
- NICK MARTINEZ, VILLAGE COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE

TRICIA ANDERSON, WILLIAMS & WORKS, VILLAGE PLANNER
RYAN MYRKLE, VILLAGE MANAGER

.  Approval ong enda,

Commissionef:'l\.h: rt| ez moved, with support from Commissioner Bogen, to approve the
agenda for the September 5, 2024 Planning Commission meefing.

Motion carried unanimously by voice vote,

September 5, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Page 1 of 5




28
29

30
31

32
33

34
35

36
37
38

39

40
41

42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

53
54
55
56

57
58
59

60
61

62
63

VI,

New Business

Approval of Meeting Minutes from August 1, 2024

A. August 1, 2024 Draft Meeting Minutes

Commissicner Pioch moved, with support from Commissioner Bogen, to approve the
meeting minutes from August 1, 2024, subject to the changes noted.

Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.
Public Comment

Lyle Swinehart was present to asl about where the Vlllage is at with regulating the Warner
Vineyards concerts and the associated noise, :

Kimberly McNatt was present to express her conf:e 15 with the Warner Vineyards concerts
and noted her frustration with the Village Pgllcez,-,whom she feels is not enforcing the
ordinance and not recognizing that complai‘_ts were filed.

Site Plan Review — Walmart Parking Lot Modiﬁcatlon and Bullding E)cpansmn 1013S.
Kalamazoo St. . S,

appllcant He described the s\cope of'thé prolect and mdlcated that the improvements will
consist ofa 2 540 square foot bUIIdmg expansmn _and the' reworkmg of 59 existing parkmg

Commissioner Martinez moved, with support from Commissioner Bogen, to approve the
addition and parking improvements for the Walmart online pick-up operation, subject to
the following conditions:

1. Prior to the issuance of any permits, the applicant shall have paid all application,

permit, reimbursable escrow, and other fees related to the request.

2. The approved site plan shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local
requirements. Copies of all applicable permits shall be submitted from the

September 5, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 2 of 5




64
65

66
67

68
69
70

71

72
73
74
75
76
77

78
79

80
81
32

83
84

35
86
87
88
89
90
g1
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100
101

VI,

appropriate approving authorities stating that the minimum reguirements have
been met.

3. No construction or demolition shall occur until zoning and building permits have
been issued.

4, The Village Fire Department shall review all plans and approve the parking lot
modifications and building expansion for compliance with the Fire Code, prior to
the issuance of building permits,

5. The applicant shall apply for sign permits for all proposed signage, as applicable.

6. The applicant shall submit a revised s[te- p,‘ [ '-that contains the missing
dimensional information {drive aisle ,,tl;s,f_ parking space depths, bulding
expansion dimensions and area) tf\aj-cbmp]ies" ith Section 42-404 of the Zoning
Ordinance, for review and approval by the Zonl'hg,_:_ chlnlstrator prior to the
issuance of zoning or buijd 'g permits associated wn;h the proposed
improvements.

7. The applicant shall submit a re\.rlsed archltectural renderlng that complres with
Section Sec. 42 "25 mldlng Design 'eqmrements ‘

U

Motion carried unanimousl

0Old Business

sound and_;al_lowance or sounds and noise within a specific frequency, which he noted
would be Very dlﬁ‘icult to enforce. He noted that his recommendation would be to regulate
noise using dec:b; klervels which would be measured by duration and during certain hours
and the establishment of graduated limits that would be considered acceptable. He
encouraged the Planning Commission to think about some of the limitations relevant to
some of the common community standards that are acceptable to the Paw Paw community.
He believes that the ordinance would be intended to provide some reprieve to the neighbors
who are bothered by it. He noted that what it would likely come down to is how long is
“tolerable” and that the duration will come into play.

Mr. Myrkle provided an update on where Mr. Warner was at with hiring a consultant. He
noted that he met on the site with Mr. Warner with the consultant that was hired from

September 5, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 3 of 5




102
103
104

105

106
107
108
109
110

111
112
113
114
115
116

117
118
119

120
121
122
123
124

125
126

127
128

129
130

131
132

133
134
135
136
137
138
i39
140
141

Grand Haven (Audio Impact). He indicated it was a productive meeting, and that the
consultant believed there were some measures that could be taken on site that would
mitigate the need to turn up the music. He added that the road noise at the site made it
difficult for the patrons to hear the music, when the site is overcome by the noise emulating
from the road. They discussed finding ways to ahsorb the sound, and to block the road
noise. The consultant indicated that the river and surrounding vegetation carries the music
like a conduit. Other ideas were also discussed for sound mitigation. He added that the
consultants wanted to connect with the neighbors who are bothered by the sound and visit
the neighborhoods where the sound appears to be carried to the most.

Mr. Myrkle explained that the cost to mitigate the noise isstie has the potential to be a major
financial burden, and so he believes it’s importan: to get the ordinance adopted so that they
can review and insist on submitting a sound mjtigation.pl n so that It is in writing. Mr.
Myrkle noted that he ran the decibel levels -past*th'e cons tant 1o get some feedback in
terms of whether they’re reasonable. TJ're ofsultant noted' ’thats at the property line the

reading is 95 decibels. He was relucta o call 95 decibels a reagohable” number.

He indicated that the Planning Commlsslon will also need to think abou:' what is enforceable,
and that the Village Council has directed h|m to.wor ilth the Planning Commlssmn to find a
solution that s amenable fo"'v_erygne -

Chair Larson asked If Mr. My I'd""élaborate on't 1 language noting “measured at street
level”. He noted that the point s, of that ot dtion is to émphasize that the intent is to take
the measuremen A3 cha‘clon whel‘e |t coul become a problem to someone who is not on

Commlssmne ,Ploch notedﬁ'that it's |mportant to have this professional insight because he

:_doesn t know what 95 decibeis reaIIy sounds like,

were feellng po i ‘e abbut what they might be able to accomplish.

Additional d|scu55|0n was had between Mr. Myrkle and the Planning Commission regarding
the existing noise ordinance. He noted that the Village Council gave clear direction that the
approach to handle the issue should not come in the form of enforcement, but rather to
develop an ordinance that would serve as a compromise. He added that the community is
energized by the concerts and that it is clear that a large portion of the Village wants to see
the concerts continue. Chair Larson noted that she doesn’t want to see the concerts shut
down completely but that the Village needs to have some control over the regulation. She
added that she wishes Mr. Warner would attend more of the meetings and to work with the
Planning Commission as they work to develop the ordinance.

Septermber 5, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Page 4 of 5



142 Commissioner Bogen asked Mr. Myrkle to see if the state has standards for noise. He gave

143 the example of people being pulled over for loud music and loud vehicles. He was curious
144 what law is being enforced and if it was local or state.

145 Mr. Myrkle explained that his previous municipality passed an ordinarnce to not allow semi-
146 truck “jake brakes”, and that the state didn’t allow the enforcement.

147 Commissioner Martinez affirmed that the Village Council gave staff direction to draft an

148 ordinance rather than enforcement to avoid shutting the use down completely. He thanked
149 the Village residents for attending the meetings and pm\{.i_de input to help the Village solve
150 the issue. He added that buy-in from Village Council Wi_l[__bfe important, and he feels that the
151 ordinance could be a discussion item to provide feedBa “before they're tasked with voting

152 on the ordinance. Mr. Myrkle noted that a Jomt hng might be a good idea as well.

153 Chair Larson noted that the next step is to wait for the audlo report from the consultant. Mr.
154 Myrkle sald that he would like to present' j COmplete draft by the October meeting, and

155 hopefully not more than two more m_'_'

156 Vill.  Planning Commission Comments _ e =

157 Commissioner Palenick thafiked Mr. M\/rkle for a!l hls hard work and noted that he was
158 pleased with what he had t

T
159 Commissioner Martinez noted ‘_hat the

fii_!age CounEiI-'a:ﬁproved the mobile food vending

160 ordinance and St Jullan parklng-:lot

161 . Staff/ConsuItant Commehts

162 ;

163

164

165

166

167

168 _

169 needed |n -order to get everyone on board. He added that he would like to coordinate to
170 find avaiiab' "'ty He would like to get a budget in place by March 1, 2025, and he has a
171 proposed sche._,' 'I_e"where the Village can accomplish some milestones throughout the
172 process. He added that he'd like to discuss some of the Village’s capital improvement
173 project and equipment needs.

174 ) & Adiournment 9:16

Tricia Anderson, AICP — Williams & Works
Recording Secretary

September 5, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Page 5 of 5



Award Bids — 2024 Street
Program




melﬂe PM\/ P MICHIGAN

Memorandum

To: Village Council

From: Bryan Myrkle, Village Manager
Re: Street paving bids

Date: September 24, 2024

Background

The Village of Paw Paw opened bids for street paving work on Thursday, September 19. The
projects include the milling and resurfacing of portions of Ampey, North and St. Joseph Streets.

Three bids were received, and the low bidder was Reith-Riley Construction Co. in the amount of
$202,407.00.

We did not receive the recommendation to award bid from the project engineer in time for
inclusion in the Council packet. Assuming he finds no deficiencies in the bid received from Reith-

Riley, | expect he will recommend they be awarded the job.

We will provide the Council with his recommendation to review at the meeting on Monday evening.

111 EAST MICHIGAN AVENUE, PAW PAW, MI 49079
1 (269) 657-3148 U WWW.PAWPAWNET



la
FLEISEVANDENBRINK

SIGN. BUILD. OPERAT

Village of Paw Paw
Van Buren County, Michigan
2024 Street Resurfacing (Ampey, North & St. Joseph
Streets)
Project No. 866290

BID OPENING

BID DATE: Thursday, September 19, 2024 at 1:00 PM

< Bid ! . Addenda
Bidder Amount Signed Bid Bond | Comments Noted
Michigan Paving .
& Materials, Co. #‘Z”’; ggf{-“’ i Lo o N/A
Rieth-Riley
Construction Yoo v (/ MO AL
Co., Inc. ﬁ’z 027}4/&1'” yéj
TBD o 2
Construction '#Zig 002> L v N \/4/5

866290 As Read Bids

4798 Campus Drive
Kalamazoo, M| 49008
P: 269.385.0011

F: 269.382.6972
www.fveng.com



M-40 Project — Update and
consideration of project
options




melg@ P@L\/ PWMICHIGAN

Memorandum

To: Village Council

From: Bryan Myrkle, Village Manager
Re: MDOT M-40 project planning
Date:  September 20, 2024

Background

As Village Council members likely remember, the Michigan Department of Transportation is
planning a multi-year project reconstructing portions of M-40 in and around the Village of Paw Paw.
One phase of that work will include the replacement of the Kalamazoo Street/M-40 bridge over the
Paw Paw River in 2026.

MDOT is asking the Village for input on its approach to the project in order to minimize disruption
in the community. Please see the attached agenda and minutes from a recent meeting between the
Village and MDOT. The words in red represent the minutes, while the balance of the text represents
the agenda. Please note that MDOT indicated that the references to 2025 in the document are a
typographical error and should have been 2026.

MDQT is proposing 3 possible plans. The first is a full closure of M-40 at the bridge for the duration
of the project. This provides, by far, the shortest timeline. The project would begin as early as
possible in the spring and the bridge would be closed for 59 days. In addition to the shorter
timeline, an added benefit to this approach is that MDOT would construct sidewalk along Gremps
Street from Commercial Avenue to West Berrien to serve as a pedestrian detour. However, this
would be a permanent addition and would help provide a safer path for pedestrians in that area in
the long term. Accepting this plan is the preference of Village staff.

The second alternative is to maintain a limited amount of traffic over the bridge during the project

with the use of a temporary structure. However, this would still require a full closure lasting about a

111 EAST MICHIGAN AVENUE, PAW PAW, MI 49079
1 (269) 657-3148 U WWW.PAWPAWNET



week, and would extend the project through September. The temporary structure would also make
access to the closest businesses to the bridge more difficult.

The third option also would maintain limited traffic over the bridge, during some of the project, but
without a temporary structure. This option, however, requires a full closure of the bridge that
would last almost as long as option one. Village staff do not believe this option provides any benefit

and should not be considered.

Please review the communications from MDOT and consider what option you think is best for our
community.

Recommendation

Consider the alternatives presented by MDOT and make a recommendation to that agency as to
the Village Council’s preference.



Engineering
& Design
Meeting Minutes
Village of Paw Paw Meeting | September 13, 2024 | Microsoft Teams
Attendees Time | Session Topic | Presenter
Josh Dudicz - CED 10:00 am - M-40 Watermain & MOT Discussion

Larry Brenner - MDOT

Chris Jacobs - MDOT

Police Chief Eric Rottman - Village of Paw Paw
DPS Director Tim Brandys - Village of Paw Paw
DPS Foreman Evan Turner - Village of Paw Paw

Introductions

Watermain

« The Village Watermain Plans (2022 DWSRF Improvements - Phase 4) indicate new watermain on
M-40 from Fadel Street to Commercial Avenue and from north of the Paw Paw River to St Joseph
Street.

« Has this contract already been bid out and awarded? Is the Village waiting on this project? Has it
been permitted with the DEG where no changes can be made? We have a concern for potential
conflicts between the storm sewer and watermain if built separately and we would like to avoid
service interruptions to resolve conflicts.

« At the meeting it was discussed that this contract has already been bid and awarded to Lounsbury
Excavating. The contractor is currently waiting for the MDOT project to start performing the Phase 4
work. The Village noted that the WM project does not include pavement replacement for the M-40
work which was verified on the plans after the meeting.

» The current MDOT design has the proposed storm sewer trunkline in the same location as the
proposed watermain.

e The DWSRF plans indicate the existing main is to be abandoned in place, if the storm sewer
trunkline needs move, it will likely need to go in the location of the abandoned watermain - and
will require removal of the existing main.

« Can the Phase 4 work be added to the MDOT project so the entire project can be completed by a
single contractor?

« The Village recommended that the design team coordinate directly with Abonmarche regarding the
WM options.

Accelerating success.




Meeting Minutes & Minutes
September 13, 2024 COHierS
Page 2 | 5
Engineering
& Design

» If MDOT is successful in getting the grant funding it would be beneficial to have a single
contractor working on all the underground at the same time. This would potentially reduce
impacts to the Village.

« If MDOT is unsuccessful in getting the grant, we anticipate the Village constructing the watermain
prior to 2030.

 The Village noted they do not have the funds to replace the pavement for Phase 4 of the WM work
and would likely not do this section of WM if the MDOT project is delayed.

Maintenance of Traffic
M-40 Bridge over the East Branch of the Paw Paw River
o CED provided an overview of each MOT alternative at the meeting

Alternative 1: Full-Closure

« General Construction Sequence
« Set-up full closure and detour of M-40 vehicular and pedestrian traffic. Remove existing
superstructure (bridge railing, deck and beams) and portions of the existing substructure.
Construct the proposed superstructure full width.

« Schedule (Estimated duration of traffic impacts)
« Total Construction: 67 Calendar days (e.g. Mid-April 2025 thru June 2025)
e Full Closure / Detour: 59 Calendar Days

e Preliminary Estimated Costs
e $775,000

o Jt was discussed at the meeting that the bridge work will likely be in 2026 and not 2025 as noted in
the agenda.

» MDOT & the Design Team recommends Alternative 1

o The Village inquired where M-40 would be closed for this option. It was discussed that there would
be a soft closure north and south of the bridge while allowing local traffic access to the businesses
adjacent to the bridge. A hard closure would be implemented immediately adjacent to the bridge.

» See section below for discussion items regarding the pedestrian detour,

» MDOT noted that they anticipate being able to complete this bridge work between mid-April to
Memorial Day, providing no significant weather delays.

Alternative 2: Part-Width Construction (With Temporary Bridge)

» General Construction Sequence
= Remove the existing bridge under full closure and install a temporary bridge to maintain traffic
while constructing the proposed superstructure part-width. Utilize a pre-stage to construct the
temp bridge foundations and approaches behind the existing abutments while two lanes of M-
40 traffic is maintained on the east half of the existing superstructure. Close and detour M-40
for removal of the existing superstructure and erection of the temporary bridge. Re-open M-40
to traffic maintaining two lanes (one lane in each direction) plus pedestrians on the temporary




Meeting Minutes & Minutes
September 13, 2024 CO]_I_ieI'S

Page3 |5

Engineering
& Design

bridge. Construct the east-half of the proposed superstructure. Shift traffic to new
superstructure and remove temporary bridge. Finish constructing the west-half of the
proposed superstructure and open the full bridge to traffic.

» Schedule (Estimated duration of traffic impacts)
e Total Construction: 125 Calendar days (e.g. Mid-April 2025 thru September 2025)
o Full Closure / Detour: 6 Calendar Days

e Preliminary Estimated Costs
e $1,050,000 (assumes new Acrow Bridge rental with temporary substructures)

« MDOT noted that it is expected that the full closure and detour for this alternate will likely be 2
weeks minimum to construct the temporary bridge and approaches.

« [t was discussed that for the part width options access to the businesses immediately adjacent to the
bridge (Warner Vinyards and Speedway) would be difficult due to limited space for turning
movements. MDOT did also note the proposed grade raise for this structure will also complicate
maintaining traffic to the adjacent business for Alternatives 2 & 3.

Alternative 3: Part-Width Construction (conventional construction without temp bridge)

« General Construction Sequence

» Set-up full closure and detour of M-40 vehicular and pedestrian traffic. Remove the existing
superstructure and portions of the existing substructure. Construct the east-half of the
proposed superstructure. Remove detour and re-open M-40 at the bridge to traffic. Maintain
two lanes (one lane in each direction) on the new east-half of the propased superstructure,
Finish constructing the west-half of the proposed superstructure and open the full bridge to
traffic.

« Schedule (Estimated duration of traffic impacts)
= Total Construction: 92 Calendar days (e.g. Mid-April 2025 thru August 2025)
e Full Closure / Detour: 44 Calendar Days

s Preliminary Estimated Costs
e $875,000
« Similar discussion on access as Alternative 2.

Sidewalk Options for Pedestrian Detours

« The route from Commercial Ave to Lake Blvd to W Berrien St bridge over the Paw Paw River is
not feasible since the bridge and approaches are not ADA compliant. In addition, there are
concrete block planters and landscaping boulders placed at either side of the bridge.




Meeting Minutes & Minutes
September 13, 2024 Col]jers
Page 4 | 5
Engineering
& Design

» The route using Commercial Ave to Gremps St to Berrien St (north side on existing sidewalk)
appears to be the best option. (See attached concept layout)

West side of Gremps Street has the most amount of available space with minimal conflicts to
add new sidewalk.
« New ADA ramps would be added at Commercial / Gremps as well as Gremps / Berrien and
Gremps / Lilac
« Using the north side of Commercial Ave will require temporary elimination of the on-street
parking for at St. Julians winery tasting room for the duration of the detour. This is necessary
so pedestrians can traverse the south side of the building.
¢ The Village noted that St Julians is currently in the process of developing plans to demoalish the strip
mall along the west side of M-40 between Industrial Ave and Commercial Ave. This location is to
be converted to on street parking for the winery tasting room.
e If St. Julians won't agree to the temporary parking closure, sidewalk could be constructed along
the south side of Commercial Ave, however there are multiple commercial drives that are not
very well delineated from the large amount of pavement present.
« [t was noted that 5t Julians may not agree to the temporary closure of the angled parking.




Meeting Minutes & Minutes

September 13, 2024 CO]_HCI'S

Page5 |5

Engineering
& Design

» There was a discussion on benefits / challenges for constructing the sidewalk along the south side

of Commercial Ave.

« Estimate for constructing sidewalk along the route is approximately $60,500
s The Village asked if the sidewalk work for the detour would be covered by MDOT, it was noted that

it may be, but would need to be confirmed.

OTHER DISCUSSION ITEMS

The Village noted a concern for traffic to use Industrial Ave to avoid a backup at Commercial,
There was discussion on closing this to through traffic as part of the MOT plans, MDOT
suggested this could be monitored in construction and closed if needed at that time.

The Village asked if the contractor performing the watermain work could be directly hired by
MDQT to complete the Phase 4 work. MDOT noted they would have to be on the low bid team
and could not be directly procured.

It was discussed that the Village would take this information to the Village Manager for input. In
addition, they will discuss with the St Julians regarding the temporary parking restriction. It was
decided that the Village would follow up in 2 weeks on these items.

MDQOT noted they would continue having additional discussions with the design team regarding
work coordination and staging.

MDOT noted that Lounsbury Excavating is MDOT prequalified and can bid on the work.

OAMDOTA23007201G\2.0_Correspondence’2.2_MtgMinutes\2024-09-13_Village of Paw Paw\20240913_PawPaw_Mtg Minutes.docx




_ T S TeRe] Eo o UO e T YO0 #2077 ] QOZWYIYY DSL | W9 19auS Inaio Mewapis sa0z0 314 o (12) ZeloH B = o o F = 1 I _ | g,
A . T L i udiseaw =

1938, orn EBBFOZ NP ML NEHIND | | EE# Suuaauiug . SO0 NOILdm0530 _EL awva Tz, NOLLdIH9S30 TS‘L‘ v [ON|

133HS ONIMYHT| HNOLIA MIVMIAIS OF-W €2008 'S0 V20160 31vT x ] ‘310 WALINENS _SNOISIATY NY1d MOE TvNId

=

N

o
=
A
S

(1Y VO3 TNON or- |
GO0
3 SOHVAINIA HEANSY,
LNBHLYAT

2

Q

a

m

=

3

w

9

EXTERERE
w
@
)
m
5
w
w
1 A =]
1S N3IHY3g M 1S oV JAY TVIOHINWWOD




EGLE Access Agreement




Vﬂﬂgeﬂﬁzpw P MICHIGAN

Memorandum

To: Village Council

From: Bryan Myrkle, Village Manager
Re: Access agreement with EGLE
Date: September 20, 2024

Background

The State of Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy (EGLE) is requesting
access to certain public property and infrastructure to perform a storm sewer rehabilitation project.
The purpose of the project is to protect the Paw Paw River from contaminated groundwater that is
infiltrating the storm sewer system from the former Paw Paw Plating brownfield site.

The storm sewer system is designed to collect surface water from streets, parking lots and other
impermeable surfaces and direct it to predetermined drainage locations so that it does not collect
and cause flooding. However, groundwater is finding its way into the storm system through holes
and cracks that exist due to age or root growth. This contaminated water is then delivered directly
to the river. EGLE is proposing to replace some storm sewer that is badly damaged, and in other
cases clean the storm sewer and install a lining that would prevent this infiltration. Please refer to
the map attached to the agreement.

The project will not only protect the river, it will also improve the storm sewer function in these
areas. It is an approximately $1.4 million project. Originally, EGLE had intended to do the work this
coming spring, but the chosen contractor has room in their schedule now and would like to
proceed. EGLE is asking the Village to approve the attached access agreement giving them
permission to perform work in our public Right-of-Way and to our storm sewer infrastructure, so
that the project can commence yet this year.

(Continued on next page)

111 EAST MICHIGAN AVENUE, PAW PAW, MI 49079
1 (269) 657-3148 U WWW.PAWPAWNET



Recommendation

Authorize execution of the agreement giving EGLE access to the necessary locations and
infrastructure to complete the proposed storm sewer rehabilitation.

%]



€
&
£
,
3
3

2024

0124-06 Sampling PPP

£

Well Abandoned / Not
Found

Former Paw Paw Plating
Shallow Monitor Well

& Former Paw Paw Plating
Deep Monitor Well

% Other Monitor Well
Storm Sewer
8 Catch Basin
Manhole
= Outfall

===== Storm Sewer

ing'Maps_and_Figures GISAPRX«\PPP,

| E] Former Paw Paw Plating
Building
| Parcel

Figure 3

N
0 60 120 Storm Sewers g\
w E ﬁﬁ’m Former Paw Paw Plating @DL Z
S

139 Commercial Street ARCHITECTURE * ENGINEERING - PLANHING.
Paw Pa\v Nﬂ 49079 SURVEYING » CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy

Data Sources: Van Buren County 1941-6940-28  Author: SW Date: 6/6/2024




PART 201 CONSENT TO ENTER PRIVATE PROPERTY FORM

Location Information for source property (as found in RIDE)

Location Name:
Paw Paw Plating

Location ID:
80000048

Signer information {sufficient to identify who is signing the CTE, their relationship to the
property, and how to contact them).

Name of Individual Signing this
Document:

[ Signer is the/an owner of the property

L1 Signer is an authorized representative of the
owner.

Title:

Business Name:
Village of Paw Paw

Mailing Address:

PO Box 179

City: State: Zip:
Paw Paw Mi 49079
Telephone Number: Email:

Information on the Property being accessed:

Owner Name;
Village of Paw Paw

Assessor's Property Tax ID Number:
Various Rights of Way, Village of Paw Paw —
see attached map

Street Address:
111 East Michigan Avenue

City:
Paw Paw _

State:

M

Zip:
49079

QOther:
PO Box 179

owner of (or representative authorized by the owner

to grant access to) the property described in Attachment A (Property), having been
informed of the request by the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and
Energy (EGLE) to conduct response activities on the Property, hereby voluntarily permit
and authorize EGLE, its employees, contractors, or authorized representatives to enter,
and if necessary re-enter, the Property to undertake response activities to line the storm
sewer near the Property. These activities include but are not limited to:

- Dewatering activities including installing wells and then capturing, treatment, and

discharge of water.

- Adjustment of manholes/catch basins to grade, if necessary.

- Conduct spot repair to manholes/catch basins and the storm sewer. This item
includes grouting hole and repair of joints and fractures.

- Replace manhole/catch basin if unable fo repair.




- Open/cut and replace storm sewer if unable to repair.

- Line the storm sewer and manholes/catch basins.

- Conduct inspections of finalized work, including televising and collecting water
samples from the storm sewer outfall and manholes/catch basins.

- Characterization and disposal of sediment/debris generated during the work.

- Restoration of site including saw cut pavement, aggregate base, asphalf paving,
grading of all disturbed areas, reseeding, general surface restoration, surface
repairs (e.g., sidewalks, pavement, shoulders, cubs and gutters, etc.) Al site
restoration shall be performed in accordance with MDOT Standards and/or local
standards, whichever is most strict.

- This authorization also permit photography and videography of work being
conducted.

| understand that EGLE has the authority pursuant to Section 20117 of Part 201,
Environmental Remediation, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection
Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended (NREPA), to enter public or private property at all
reasonable times for purposes that include, but are not limited to, investigating the
existence, origin, nature, or extent of a release or threatened release of a hazardous
substance into the environment.

The due care provisions in Section 20107a(1) of the NREPA, in part provide that a
person who owns or operates Property that he or she has knowledge is a facility shall
provide reasonable cooperation, assistance, and access to the persons that are
authorized to conduct response activities at the facility, including the cooperation and
access necessary for the installation, integrity, operation, and maintenance of any
complete or partial response activity at the facility. | understand that the access granted
herein covers a portion of the due care obligations that |, as an owner (or representative
authorized by the owner to act on his or her behalf for this access) have pursuant to
Section 20107a(1) of the NREPA.

| understand that | am entitled to accompany EGLE, its employees, contractors, or
authorized representatives during these activities; to pariicipate in the collection of any
split samples taken as part of these activities; and, if | so request, to receive a copy of
any sample analysis results, photographs, or video taken as part of these activities.

| agree and understand that all information collected by EGLE is subject to disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act, 1976 PA 442, MCL 15.231 to 15.246.

| agree to comply with the requirements of any EGLE health and safety plan while on
the Property during these sampling activities.

| agree that the duration of this enfry authorization shall be of such reasonable length to
enable EGLE, its employees, contractors, or authorized representatives to satisfactorily
complete the activities described above, If | choose to revoke this entry authorization, |
agree that | will provide a revocation of entry in writing to Mr. David Harn, Jr., Field
Manager, Kalamazoo District Office, Remediation and Redevelopment Division, EGLE,
7953 Adobe Road, Kalamazoo, Michigan 49009, at least thirty (30) days prior to the
effective date of the revocation of entry authorization. | agree that the duration of this




entry authorization shall continue until either | revoke it, or the activities described above
are completed. | also agree that as long as this entry authorization remains in force, |
will not interfere with, interrupt, change, or otherwise disturb any systems or equipment
installed or utilized by EGLE, its employees, contractors, or authorized representatives.

Upon completion of the response activities performed pursuant to this Part 201 Consent
to Enter Private Property Form, EGLE will undertake reasonable efforts to restore the
Property to the conditions that existed at the time this access was granted including any
property, vegetation, and structures damaged by EGLE, EGLE will properly abandon
any monitor wells installed by EGLE or its contactors on the Property within a
reasonable time following completion of the other response activities to be performed. |
understand that EGLE contractors are required through their contract with the State of
Michigan to carry certain insurance coverages with respect to their activities.

This voluntary written permission is granted to EGLE by:

Signature of Property Owner or Authorized Representative Date

Village of Paw Paw




Attachment A
Description of the Locations

Various Rights-of-Way, Village of Paw Paw ~ Lilac Street, Lake Boulevard {East
and West), the four grassy medians bounded by Lake Boulevard (East and West),

Tulip Street, Lily Street, Hinlkley Street, Commercial Avenue, Factory Street,
Industrial Avenue, South Gremps Street {from the East Branch of the Paw Paw
River to the former railroad crossing)




Attachment B

Storm Sewer Figure




Approve $5 Utility credit for
Christmas light contest
participants




vwfﬂﬂ& %pw P MICHIGAN

Memorandum

To: Village Council

From: Bryan Myrkle, Village Manager

Re: S5 utility credit for Christmas Lights contest entrants
Date: September 20, 2024

Background

As Village Councilmembers likely remember, former Councilmember Wayne Wilhelmi recently
requested that the Village reinstate a $5 utility credit for residents who participate in the annual
Christmas lighting contest. The purpose would be to commemorate the 25™ anniversary of the
contest, and to encourage participation. The intention is for the credit to be in place for this year’s
contest only.

Recommendation

Authorize a $5 utility credit for those residents who participate in this year’s Christmas lights

contest.

111 EAST MICHIGAN AVENUE, PAW PAW, MI 49079
1'(269) 657-3148 U WWW.PAWPAW.NET



Non-Action / Workshop Items




Distribution of Audit

(documentation to be distributed at
Council meeting)




Collection Services




VI,mlg@ pow\/ P MICHIGAN

Memorandum

To: Village Council

From: Bryan Myrkle, Village Manager
Re: Collections services proposal
Date: September 20, 2024

Background

As Village Council members may know, unpaid utility bills are eventually attached to property tax
bills to ensure eventual collection of the amount owed. In the case of rental properties, this means
that unpaid utility bills sometimes become the responsibility of the property owner rather than the
tenant.

State law allows municipalities to recover utility payments in this manner, and certain financial
arrangements (such as bond issuances or loans), may require it. However, it also can create a
dynamic where the tenant can ‘walk away’ from an unpaid bill without any consequences, as the
collection effort is focused on the landlord.

Alocal landlord asked me to consider whether the Village could employ a collections service to help
defray the expense levied against the landlord for the tenant’s unpaid bills, and to help ensure
there is some negative credit effect to the tenant. It could also help forewarn a future landlord of
the tenant’s past failure to pay their utility bills if they perform a credit check.

Assistant Manager Hellwege contacted several collections agents operating in this area to
determine their interest in performing this service. He identified Velo Law Office in Grand Rapids.
Velo would work on a contingent basis, retaining 25% of the amount owed for a successful
collection effort that does not require litigation, and 40% of the amount owed for a successful
collection effort that does required litigation. They would also be authorized to settle any collection
claim for 70% of the amount owed.

111 EAST MICHIGAN AVENUE, PAW PAW, MI 49079
1 (269) 657-3148 U WWW.PAWPAWNET



B e e e T S e P e R e s e e s s e
The Village would continue to attach unpaid utility bills to property tax bills as is current practice.
However, if a collection attempt is successful, the Village could apply the amount recovered to the
utility bill and refund the landlord that amount. This way the Village would continue to be ‘made
whole” on these unpaid bills, but the expense could be allocated more equitably between the
landlord and tenant, as well as creating a potential future deterrent to the tenant in the form of a

negative credit item on their credit report.

| would like to note that this would only apply to landlord-tenant situations, and not those
circumstances in which a property owner themselves has an unpaid bill. Furthermore, this would be
a relatively uncommon occurrence, because most unpaid bills are quite small, usually less than
$100. In reviewing the past 3 years of unpaid utility bills later attached to property tax bills, there
were only a handful that would meet these criteria. Even so, as there appears to be no risk to the
Village, | think it is worth considering as a service to our landlord community.

Recommendation

Consider retaining collections services for unpaid tenant utility bills in excess of $100.



1750 LEONARD STREET, NE
GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN 49505

Phone: {616) 333-0707
Fax: (616) 333-0708

VELO LAW OFFICE INFO@VELO.LAW
CREDITORS’ RIGHTS WWW.VELO.LAW

New Client Form

Legal Entity Name (as registered with the state):

Assumed/Trade Name(s):

Contact Name:

Mailing Address:

Mailing City: Mailing State; Mailing Zip:

Phone Number:

Fax Mumber:

Eimail Address:

‘Website:

Federal Tax ID No.:

Type of Business:

Miscellaneous Notes:

How did you hear about us;
[l Conference [] Mailing [ Office Signage ] Web Search  [[] Trade Association

[] Referral, From:
[ Other:

Special Restrictions:

COLLECTIONS | EVICTIONS | BANKRUPTCIES | FORECLOSURES | REPLEVINS




1750 LEONARD STREET, NE
GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN 49505

Phone: (616) 333-0707
Fax: (616) 333-0708

ATTORNEYS ADMITTED IN; INFO@VELO.LAW
ML M & O VELO LAW OFFICE e
CREDITORS®> RIGHTS

REPRESENTATION AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made between:

and VELO LAW OFFICE
(Client) (Attorney)

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises, and conditions contained in this Agreement
and for such other goods and valuable consideration, receipt, and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Client
and Attorney agree as follows;

L DEFINITIONS
1.1 Attorney, The term Attorney refers to, individual attorneys, the attorney law firm and its agents, representatives,
and employees, The Attorney reserves the right to assign work to paralegals and employees within the firm and
other attorneys.
1.2 Client. The Client is a creditor who desires to employ the Attorney to pursue a cause of action to assist with the
rectification of a claim against a consumer/debtor.

II. ATTORNEY REPRESENTATIONS & RESPONSIBILITIES

2.1 Relationship. The relationship between Client and Attorney shall be that of independent contractor. Under no
circumstance is the relationship among the aforementioned to be construed as that of principal/agent,
mastet/servant, employer/employee, joint venture, partner, or any other similar relationship.

2.2  Confidentiality. Attorney understands and agrees that all accounts, records, documents, and claim information
provided are proprietary and highly confidential information. Aftorney agrees to not directly disclose, publish,
cause to be disclosed or published, or use such information for the benefit of any third party or itself.

2.3 Compliance With Law. In performing the services set forth in this Agreement, Aftorney shall comply with all
applicable laws, rules, and regulations, including, but not limited to, the Federal Fair Debt Collection Practices
Act, 15 USC § 1692, et seq. ("FDCPA"). The firm shall conduct its practice of law in compliance with the laws
and court rules of the state in which it maintains its practice of law,

2.4 Indemmification. Attorney shall be liable to and shall indemnify and hold Client, its officers, directors, and
employees harmless from and against any losses, arising out of, connected with, or resulting from any breach by
Attorney of its obligations or representations.

2.5 Maintenance of Records. Attorney is responsible for maintaining all records for no less than three {3) years
from the close of the account. Such records will be maintained electronically.

2.6 Endorsement of Checks. Attorney is hereby authorized to endorse checks payable to the Client solely for the
purpose of depositing said checks into Attorney's trust account.

2.7 Remittances. Attorney shall provide monthly remittance reports itemizing all payments received and costs
expended during the prior month. -

2.8 Status Reports. Attorney agrees 1o a reasonable annual audit by providing a batch-report to the Client within 18
days after written request from Client.

2,9 Results. Attorney cannot guarantee the outcome or results of Client’s maftters,

115 CLIENT REPRESENTATIONS & RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 Participation. Client has an affirmative duty to cooperate, provide proper documentation, secure the availability
of a witness when necessary, and attend any court hearings when requested by Attorney or the Court.

3.2 Validity of Debt, Client affirms that the claim represents a legal and valid debt of the claim holder.

3.3 Amount Due, Client shall represent to Attorney that the amount atleged due at the time the claim is assigned to
Attorney for collection is true and correct.

3.4 Litigation. Client authorizes the Attorney to represent the Client, file suit, and pursue any action the Atiorney
deems necessary in the pursuit of Client’s claim.




3.5 Right to Sue. Client represents that it is unaware of any circumstances with respect to the claim that would
render the claim not subject to legal process.

3.6 Interest & Fees. Client shall not place an account with Attorney which contains a claim for interest or fees
(including attorney, collections, and invoice fees) if such claim was not agreed to by the consumer in writing
AND prior to the services being rendered or the goods being provided.

Initial

3.7 Indemnification. Client shall be liable to and shall indemnify and hold Attorney, its officers, directors, and
employees harmless from and against any losses, arising out of, connected with, or resulting from any breach by
Client of its obligations or representations.

3.8 Bankruptey. Client shall promptly notify Attorney upon notification of a bankruptcy by a debtor.

3.9 Direct Payments, To maintain financial accuracy of an account balance, Client is required to report to Attorney
any payments made directly to Client within two (2) business days.

3.10 Maintenance of Balance Due. As additional court costs, interest, payments, and attorney’s fees may accrue
during the life of an account, Client is expected to verify with Attorney the most up-to-date balance before any
negotiations with a consumer are accepted.

3.11 Remittances. All invoices are payable by Client within 25 days from issue.

IV. GENERAL PROVISIONS

4.1  Counterclaim/Appeals. Any Counterclaim, Crossclaim, or Appeal that is filed relating to any lawsuit filed by
Attorney on behalf of Client is considered a separate legal action and is not part of this Representation
Agreement and would require a separate agreement.

4.2 Master Agreement. This Agreement is considered a master agreement for a series of claims to be placed by the
Client, If no other agreements are entered into, this document will be considered a master agreement covering
any and all of the claims the Client places with the Attorney until the end of the relationship or until a new
agreement is entered.

4.3  Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between Client and Attorney as to claims
placed. No representations, promises, or conditions that are not incorporated herein shall be binding upon either
party. This Agreement supersedes all prior understandings, agreements, or arrangements between the parties.

4.4 Modifications. No modifications or amendments to this Agreement shall be binding unless made in writing and
signed by both parties.

4.5 Service Agreement. Pricing and services to be provided will be determined in a separate Service Agreement.

CLIENT: ATTORNEY: VELO LAW OFFICE
Signature: Signature;

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:




VELO LAW OFFICE
1750 LEONARD STREET, NE
GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN 49505
p. (616) 3330707 » £. (616) 333-0708
WWW.VELO.LAW * INFO@VELD.LAW

REPRESENTATION & FEE AGREEMENT

General Collections
GENERAL PROVISIONS:

This Agreement is made between:
a. (Client},
and
b. VELO LAW OFFICE
Velo Credit Services, LLC

{Attorney), &
(Agency).

The term Attorney refers to the individual attorney, the attorney’s law
firm and its agents, representatives, and employees, The Attorney
reserves the right to assign work to paralegals within the firm and/or
other attorneys,

The Client desires to employ the Attorney with Agency to pursue
canses of action and take steps to collect on accounts against any party
who may be responsible for payment and take steps to have certain
tenants removed from properties to which Client is entitled.

Any Counterclaim, Crossclaim, or Appeal that is filed relating to any
lawsuit is considered a separate legal action and is not part of this fee
Agreement and would require a separate agreement,

This Agresment is considered a master agreement for a series of claims
to be placed by the Client. If no other agreements are entered into, this
document will be considered a master agreement covering any and all
of the claims the Client places with the Attorney and Agency until the
end of the relationship or until 2 new agreement is entered.

Client has an affirmative duty to cooperate, provide proper
dooumentation, secure the availability of a witness when necessary, and
attend any court hearings when requested by Attorney or the Court.

This Agreement is fully integrated and can only be modified in writing
by the consent of Client and Attorney. ’

The Client shall represent to Aitorney that the claim alleged at the time
the account is assigned to Attorney is true and correct and that Client
believes in good faith that it has a valid claim against the adverse party.

The Client shall not place an account with Atforney that containg a
claim for interest or fees (including attorney, collections, and invoice
fees) if it was not agreed to by the consumer, in writing AND prior to,
the services being rendered or the goods being provided.

Client authorizes the Attorney to represent the Client, file suit, and
pursue any action the Attorney deems necessary in the pursuit of that
suit, the collection of the account, or possession of property.

If the Attorney is charged for any sanctions or costs that are assessed
solely because of the Attorney’s conduct and result from the Attorney’s
own actions, Client shall not be responsible for payment. If the
Attorney is charged for any sanctions or costs that are assessed solely
because of the Client’s conduct and result from the Client’s own
actions or lack of actions, Client shall be responsible for payment.

Attorney shall be responsible for performing all legal and collections
research relating to an account including all skip tracing.

Attorney agrees to a reasonable audit by providing reports or
submitting files to the Client upon reasonable notice at a reasonable
time and location. Attorney agrees to provide amnual batch-reporting to
the Client. The contents of these reports will be negotiated at that time,
Attorney agrees to maintain up-to-date records, compute current

interest, both pre and post judgment, and to provide prompt monthly
remittances of payments received. Upon reasonable annwal request
from Client, Attorney shall provide a brief update to Client relating to
the status of the account.

Tt is further agreed that Attorney is entitled to, and this Agreement shall
constitute, a Hen on any settlement amounts, Judgments, or any other
collection towards said claims described herein for Attorney’s fee
compensation and for costs advanced by Agency on behalf of Client in
the pursuit of said claims,

COLLECTIONS:

As compensation for the collection services that the Attorney renders,
Client assigns to the Attorney the following amount of principal
recovered:

25,00 % pre-litigation,
40,00 % post-litigation,

together with all costs, attorney’s fees, and interest recovered, whether
they are recovered by compromise, settlement, appeal, or otherwise.

All ordinary costs for pursuing the lawsuit, including filing fees,
service fees, any judgment or motion fees, deposition fees, mediation
fees, and the like shall be the responsibility of Agency

All payments after the date of placement shall be subject to the
Attorney’s fee, If Client receives any direct payments, Client shall
report those payments to the Attorney, in writing, within 7 days.
Attorney shall invoice the Client for said payments on the next
Remittance. Client shall also direct the consumer to make all future
payments directly to Attorney,

Attorney shall have the automatic authority to settle any debt for
70 % ofthe principal balance owed.

Upon receipt of consumer account payment, Attorney shall apply
payment(s) in the following order: First: Costs > Second: Court
Assessed Fees > Third: Principal > Fourth: Interest.

Attorney shall report, if the law allows, the outstanding balance of
consumer’s account(s), on behalf of Client, to the credit bureau(s) no
sooner than 60 days after placement.

CLIENT:

Signature:
Name:
Title:
Date:

ATTORNEY: VELO LAW OFFICE
Agency:  Velo Credit Services LILC

Signature:

Name: Scott A. Renner
Title: Attorney / President
Date:




Manager & Departmental
Reports




Vﬂngex PM\/ p MICHIGAN

Memorandum

To: Village Council
From: Bryan Myrkle, Village Manager
Re: Village Manager Report for September 23, 2024

Updates & Reports

Homeless response -- The Village is receiving an increasing number of complaints regarding the
homeless population in the community. While local resources to help the homeless are very
limited and being homeless in and of itself is not a crime, the Village does have a responsibility to
protect the safety of our residents and address criminal activity when it occurs. Some of the
conversations we have had with residents and business owners lately have been frustrating, in that

some of their expectations of what can be done are not well-informed.

lintend to work with Police Chief Rottman and other local officials to create a basic informational
handout that can be given to residents and business owners who contact the Village with this
concern. | want people concerned about homeless activity in their neighborhoods to understand
who they can reach out to for assistance and what they can expect when they do call. It might also
be helpful for people to understand what efforts are being made throughout the region to address
this issue, and what resources are available outside Paw Paw.

To be sure, issues associated with trespassing, property theft or destruction, public intoxication,
threatening behavior or violence can be directly addressed, and the Village will continue to do so.

Email Changeover — IT services provider VC3 will be starting the changeover from Microsoft

WebEnable to Microsoft 365 for all Village users beginning Monday, September 23. The Village will
be completely without email access for approximately 2 hours that evening, and all users will need
to work with an IT tech to reconfigure their email. This process is expected to take approximately 2

days.

111 EAST MICHIGAN AVENUE, PAW PAW, MI 49079
1'(269) 657-3148 U WWW.PAWPAW.NET



|
PILOT Approval — The Village completed its portion of the paperwork for the PILOTs approved at the
last meeting. We have been informed that these PILOTS have been approved by MSHDA and are
adequate to qualify they property owner for an application to the Low Income House Tax Credit
program.

Training Available — Please see the attached announcement of the availability of training for local
government officials here in Van Buren County. This training is made available through the MSU
Extension office. If any of you are interested in attending, please let me know.




MICHIGAN STATE

UN,VERS,TYlExtenSIon

GOVERNING ESSENTIALS
VAN BUREN COUNTY

DESCRIPTION:

In January, many Michiganders will be starting their terms as
elected or appointed officials in our local units of government. To
help prepare local officials for their service, MSU Extension is
bringing the popular Governing Essentials program to Van Buren
County.

Governing Essentials is a program designed for local elected and
appointed officials that are looking to sharpen their skills and
promote good governance practices. The program aims to
cultivate a basic understanding of transparent, efficient, and
impactful govemance practices across three topics:

» Navigating the Open Meetings Act
= Mastering Parliamentary Procedure with Robert's Rules of
Order

* The Components of Extraordinary Governance

By attending this program, individuals involved in governance will
acquire the tools needed to navigate complexities, foster
transparency, and effect positive change.

Light refreshments will be provided, and all registrants will receive
copies of the program materials and access to recorded versions
of the program.

REGISTRATION:
https://events.anr.msu.edu/2024VBGoVvEss/

Find more MSU Extension local government programs at:
https://www.canr.msu.edu/van_buren/govemment-and-community

DATE:
Saturday. December 14"

TIME:
9:00 am - 12:30 pm

COST:
$20

LOCATION:

MSU Extension — Van Buren County
57418 CR 681, Suite A

Hartford, MI 49057

CONTACT:

Tyler Augst
(269) 657-8213

augsttyl@msu.edu

MSU 1s an affirmative-action, equd-oppartunity employer, committed to
achieving excellence through a diverse workforce and indusive eulture
that encourages all people to reach their full potenfial Mchigan State
University Extension programs and matenals are open to all without
regard to race, color, national ongin, gender, gender identity, religion
age, height, weight, disability, politicd beliefs, sexual onentation, maritd
status, family status or veteran status Issued in furtherance of MSU
Extension work, acts of May 8 and June 30, 1914, in cooperaion with
the US Depariment of Agnculture Quentin Tyler, Director, MSU
Extersion, East Lansing, Ml 48824 This information 1s for educational
purposes only Reference to commeraial products or trade names does
not imply endarsement by MSU Extension or bias agamst those not
mentioned

Michigan State University is committed to providing equd oppartunity for
participation in all programs, services and achivities. Accommodations for
persons with disabilites may be requested by contacting the event
contact Tyler Augst two weeks before the start of the event (12/01) at
(269) 657-8213 or augstiy@msuedu Requests received after this date
will be honored whenever possible




